Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 2 July 2020 10:58 AM

To: Lin Jun Bin

Cc: Kenneth Kee; SUR

Subject: RE: Enquiry on market value for Mitsubishi Fuso FV51JJD4RDEA tipper truck
Dear Sir,

The MV of XD 3446Y is $38K-540K(est) as at Dec 2019.

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of claim
related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Thanks & Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms)
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

From: Lin Jun Bin [mailto:Lin.Jun-Bin@MSMadjusters.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 1 July 2020 1:23 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Kenneth Kee <Kenneth.Kee@MSMadjusters.com>

Subject: RE: Enquiry on market value for Mitsubishi Fuso FV51JJD4RDEA tipper truck

Our ref: SIN1000250

Dear Shiau Chan,

Please find attached general photos of the above vehicle.
Thank you.

Warm Regards,

Lin Junbin

Loss Adjuster

Mobile: +65 9297 4565
Email: lin.jun-bin@msmadjusters.com

MSM International Adjusters (Singapore) Pte. Ltd
141 Cecil Street, #07-02

Tung Ann Association Building

Singapore 069541

Tel: +65 6224 2608 Fax: +65 6224 6396

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) [mailto:siewsc@I|kkauto.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 1 July 2020 12:06 pm
To: Lin Jun Bin <Lin.Jun-Bin@MSMadjusters.com>; Kenneth Kee <Kenneth.Kee@MSMadjusters.com>
Subject: RE: Enquiry on market value for Mitsubishi Fuso FV51JJD4RDEA tipper truck
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Dear Sir,

Kindly provide us the general photos of XD 3446Y.

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

From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 1 July 2020 11:37 AM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: LinJun-Bin@MSMadjusters.com; Kenneth.Kee@MSMadjusters.com

Subject: FW: Enquiry on market value for Mitsubishi Fuso FV51JJD4RDEA tipper truck

Dear Survey Dept
Please get surveyor to check on this MV as per below email request.

Best Regards,

Bryan Ang

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Lin Jun Bin <Lin.Jun-Bin@MSMadjusters.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 1 July 2020 11:29 AM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Kenneth Kee <Kenneth.Kee@MSMadjusters.com>

Subject: Enquiry on market value for Mitsubishi Fuso FV51JJD4RDEA tipper truck

Our ref: SIN1000250

Dear Bryan,

We refer to our tele-conversation a while ago.

Attached is the logcard and the date of incident for your reference.
Date of incident: 11 December 2019

We shall await to hear from you soon.

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



